25 July 2003

Mr A P Walby FRCS Ed
Associate Medical Director
Litigation Management Office
Royal Group of Hospitals & Dental Hospital
Health & Social Services Trust
Royal Victoria Hospital

1¥ Floor, East Wing
Grosvenor Road

BELFAST .

BT12 6BA

DX 3860 NR, BELFAST 14

Dear Peter
LUCY CRAWFORD (DE.CEASED)

Thank you for your letter of 18" instant.
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RGH/I/81/GB

A.49/02/25/3

Given the fact that this is a second recent occurrence or investigation by the Coroner, we will need a
deft hand in dealing with the issues. In the first instance, I think it might be useful to speak to Dr

Creen particularly, given the Report prepared by Mr Sumner.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely

George D H Brangam

eorgeb
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